Doc 42 - 2024-06-12 - Letter from <redacted s40(2) to <redacted s40(2)> -
Independent Maternity and Neonatal Review copy

From: <redacted s40(2)> (HSSG Director General's Office) On Behalf Of PS - DG HSC & EY NHS Wales
CE /CCIGC a BCPW GIG Cymru

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 9:25 AM

To: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales Performance); <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Quality & Nursing
Directorate); Quality and Nursing / Ansawdd a Nyrsio ; Performance and Escalation / Perfformiad ac
Uwchgyfeirio

Subject: FW: Independent Maternity and Neonatal Review

For info.

From: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Health & Social Services) On Behalf Of <redacted s40(2)> (HSS -
Health & Social Services)

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 4:22 PM

To: <redacted s40(2)>

Cc: <redacted s40(2)> @wales.nhs.uk; PS - DG HSC & EY NHS Wales CE / CC IGC a BC PW GIG Cymru
Subject: Independent Maternity and Neonatal Review

Dear <redacted s40(2)>,
Please find attached a letter sent on behalf of <redacted s40(2)> .

Kind Regards
<redacted s40(2)>

Swyddfa Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol Y Grwp lechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a'r Blynyddoedd
Cynnar/ Health, Social Care & Early Years Group Director General’s Office

<redacted s40(2)>

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

E-bost / E-mail: <redacted s40(2)>



